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From: Serene Ler <Sereneler@msfirstcapital com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2019 6:09 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); CWS Motor Claims; assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: (TP revert to OD claim) SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18008963MFSH/1
Ciear Nivitha,

Vie refer lo the above survey assignmenl.
Eased on Menmen, it appears third party has revert to OD claim,

If there is no PRI done, you may proceed fo close file at your end.

Fegards,
Serene Ler
Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Limited

A Member of BN Insurance Group

33 Robinson Road, ﬂ:t:.r House, #16-01 |Singapnra 068877 | Tel: 6507 3648 | Fax 6507 3848 [Reg. No. 195000106C
Notor Claims: mole stear sq | Website: www msfirsteanital. com sg

*With effect from 15 January 2018, we will be known as MS First Capital Insurance Limited. Our new website
will be wwiw.msfirstcapital.com.sg.
Parsonal Daty Protection Act 2002 ("PDPA™):

Under the PDEA, thise are various requirements that reguiate the processing of your personal data,
Pedse refer to wiww. flirst-insurahcecom,sg for detalls of POPA Personal Data Collection Statament.

Confidentiality Notice; This e-mall |s confidéntial, It may also be l=gally privileged.

11 you are not the addresses or bo whom it s intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it

11 you have received this message in error, pleass delete the message and all coples from your systerm and notify the sender
irarngdiagtely by return a-mail,

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 9:50 AM

To: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Serene Ler <Sereneler@masfirstcapital.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18008963MFSH/1

Cear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignrent.

Please be informed vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

HEST REGARDS,

(- Nivitha | Admin

I KK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phoner 68411972 | emnil: gasigunents@lkkantocom | fbx: 6256-4315

Bk 51, Pava Ubl Industrinl Park, Ubi Avemie 1, £02-25 | S(4089753)
1



Nivitha (LKK Autnz

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 22 March 20158 8:04 AM

To: ‘Serene Ler'; ‘CWS Motor Claims’; "assignments’

e 'SUR'

Subject: RE: (TP revert to OD claim) SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18008363MF5HN
Dear Serene,

Thank you for the email.

Please be informed that no survey done for SLA B3890,

‘We will close this file at our end without billing.

Hest Regards,

. Nivitha] Admin
LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lud

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: pssignments@lkkauto com | fax: 62564315
3k 51, Payva Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

“rom: Serene Ler [mailto:Sereneler@msfirstcapital com,sg)
sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2019 6:09 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>;
assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
e SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: (TP revert to OD claim) SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18008963MFSH/1

Dear Nivitha,

‘Ne refer to the above survey assignment.

3ased on Merimen, it appears third party has revert to OD claim.
f there is no PRI done, you may proceed lo close file at your end.
Regards,

Serene Ler

Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Limited

A Member of BESSEN Insurance Group

36 Robinson Road, City Housa, #16-01 | Singapore 088877 | Tel: 6507 3844 | Fax: 6507 3849 [Reg. o, 195000106C
Mator Claims: motor_clalms@msfirstcapital com sg | Website: www msfirsicaplial.com sg



*With effect from |5 January 2018, we will be known as MS First Capital Insurance Limited. Our new website
will be www.msfirsteapital.com.sg.

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA™ )
Inder the POPA, thers are various requirements that regidate the processing of your personal data.
Mease refer to www. first-Insurance.com.sg for detalls of POPA Persanal Data Collectlon Statement

Confidentiality: Notice: This e-mail 15 canflidential. It may also be legally privilesad.

if you are not the addresses or to whom It is intended, you may not copy, forwand, disclose or use any part of it

If you have recelved this message In gror, please delete the message and all coples from your system and notify the sendar
immediataly by returm e<mail

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mallte:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 9:50 AM

To: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital. com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Serene Ler<Sereneler@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.coms

subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18008963MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment

Please be informed vehicle not in the warkshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,

GuNivitha | Adindn

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Mhone: 6841972 | emall: pslenments@liinuto com | fax 6256-4315

Mk 5, Puyas Tl Industeial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, wo2-25 | S(408643)

Sent: Thursday, 20 December 2018 7:10 PM
To: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKALUTO.COM
Cet CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msHrstcapital.com.sg>; Serene Ler <Sereneler@msfirstcapital.com.sps

Subject; PRI: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18008963MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above reference.
Please find attached the necessary documents for survey.
Kindly submit your report via CWS within the next 14 days.

Note: All the accident reports are uploaded into CWS for your perusal.

Best Regards,

Admin Team

Claim Workflow System
Motor Claims Department



MS First Capital Insurance Limited
Tel : 6507 3848
Fax : 6507 3849

PS: This is a system generated mail. Please do not reply to this mail.

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software,
WWW.aVE.com
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MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT
Date 189-12-2018 Our Ref No. D1B00BSE3MFSH
Accident Date 16-12-2018 Claim Type. Third Party
Insured Vehicle SHCB839D Third Party Vehicle. SLAB383D
Survey Location BLK 1010 BUKIT MERAH LANE 3 #01-105
Contact Person. SHARON LEE
Contact No. G27T17054/ 62785804 Fax No. 62736876
Survey Type WITHOUT PREJUDICE: LIABILITY UNCLEAR - EST. COR 5388520
AP LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
Surveyor
Contact Person NA Fax No. 68416315
Contact Numbaer. MNA

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit to us the Tax Invoice together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on
NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

CHARN'S

4 . NI
Cc : Workshop CUSTOMCRAET Attention. NIL
Cce : TP Solicitor NA TP Solicitor Fax No. NA
Officer Incharge SERENE

IMPORTANT NOTE

Kindly submit the survey report via CWS within 14 days for survey sssignment and 7 days for re-inspection,
Thig is a computer generated latter, no signature required

A Mamiu ol m.q::umu T




